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February 28, 2023 
 
Daniel Takami 
Grand Island Resources LLC 
12567 West Cedar Dr. 
Lakewood, CO 80228 
 
RE: Preliminary Adequacy Review; Technical Revision (TR-11) – Request to Reduce the Groundwater 

Sampling Analyte List; Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410 
 
Dear Mr. Takami, 
 
On February 22, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received a 
request for Technical Revision (TR-11) to reduce the groundwater sampling analyte list for the Cross Gold 
Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410. Please be advised that on March 24, 2023, the application for TR-11 may 
be deemed inadequate and denied unless the following item is addressed to the Division’s satisfaction.  
 

1. Please provide an updated Table 4.1 Groundwater and Effluent Testing Parameters that reflects 
the requested reduction of analytes. 
 

This concludes the Division’s preliminary adequacy review of your application. The Division reserves 
the right to further supplement this document with additional adequacy items and/or details as 
necessary. 
 
The decision date for your application is set for March 24, 2023. If additional time is needed to 
respond, an extension request must be received by our Office by the decision date. If on the decision 
date, outstanding adequacy items remain, and no extension request has been received, your revision 
may be denied and the file terminated. 
 
If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me by telephone at 303-866-
3567 x8114, or by email at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Patrick Lennberg 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
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cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS 
  
ec: Daniel Takami, danieltakami@gmail.com, Grand Island Resources LLC 
 Sergio Rivera, sergio.rivera@novametallix.com, Grand Island Resources LLC 
 
 


